



NATHANIEL V. HENSHAW

Managing Director
nvh@ceimaine.org
207.772.5356 x104

Nat made his first CEI equity investment in 1988 and was responsible for developing CEI's program of socially responsible venture capital investments. Nat co-founded CEI Ventures in 1994. Prior to joining CEI as a Loan & Investment Officer, Nat worked at Intersouth Partners, Kitty Hawk Capital and Chemical Venture Partners. He co-founded the CDVCA in 1994 and continues to serve on its Board of Directors and as Secretary. He earned his BA from Duke University and his MBA from Duke's Fuqua School of Business. Nat currently represents CEI Ventures as a director or observer of Coast of Maine Organic Products, Cuddledown, Innov-X Systems, Maine Trailer, Navigator Publishing, RedZone Wireless, SmartPak Equine, Synaptic Digital and Taction.

EXPERIENCE

CEI Ventures Inc | Managing Director | 1994 – Present | Portland, ME
Coastal Enterprises Inc | Loan & Investment Officer | 1988 – 1994 | Wiscasset, ME
Intersouth Partners LP | Associate | 1987 – 1988 | Research Triangle Park, NC
Kitty Hawk Partners LTD | Summer Associate | summer 1987 | Charlotte, NC
Chemical Venture Capital Corp | Assistant to the President | 1984 – 1986 | New York, NY

EDUCATION

NASBIC Venture Capital Institute | Certificate Program 1993 | Graduate Program 2000
Duke University Fuqua School of Business | MBA 1988
Duke University | BA Economics 1984
Roxbury Latin School | Diploma 1980

BOARDS

A & B Electronics Inc | Past Director
Architectural Skylight Company Inc | Past Director
Beacon Analytical Systems Inc | Past Director
Bush Equities Inc dba Cuddledown | Director
CEI Community Ventures Inc | Director
Center for Environmental Enterprise | Past Director
Coast of Maine Organic Products Inc | Director
Community Development Venture Capital Alliance | Secretary
Cormier Textile Products Inc | Past Director
CV Finer Foods Inc | Past Director
Foreside Company LLC | Past Director
Harraseeket Yacht Club | Past Commodore
Innov-X Systems | Past Director
Intelligent Controls Inc | AMEX Listed | Past Director
Johnny's Selected Seeds | Director
Kennebunk Constructors Inc | Past Director
Look's Gourmet Seafood | Past Director
Maine Biotechnology Services Inc | Past Director
Maine Episcopal Diocesan Funds | Trustee
Maine Trailer Inc | Observer
Navigator Publishing LLC | Advisory Committee
New England 800 dba Taction | Director
New England Audio Resources Inc | Past Director
RedZone Wireless | Director
Soleras Ltd | Past Director
St Paul's Church Finance Committee | Member